CIRCULAR 5/2025

From:  Acting Permanent Secretary for Civil Service and Phone: 892 4321

Public Enterprises
To: All Permanent Secretaries Date:  27/5/2025
Subject: Ratu Sukuna Day Celebrations 2025 File Ref MCS 14/2

1. This is to inform you that this year’s Ratu Sukuna Day celebrations will be held
in Labasa from, at the Subrail Park, from 27 to 30 May, 2025.

2. The theme for this year’s celebration is, “Celebrating Visionary Leadership in
the North”. The celebration is an opportunity for us to honor the legacy of Ratu
Sir Lala Sukuna and to celebrate our shared cultural heritage and national unity.

3. All Government ministries and departments, particularly in those in the Northern
division, are encouraged to participate in the celebrations and deploy relevant
resources accordingly.

4. Please refer to the attached Ratu Sukuna Day celebration program for more
details about the activities.

5. For further information, please contact Mr Joseph Kacilala at the Ministry of
iTaukei Affairs on email at joseph .kacilala@itaukeiaffairs.gov.f] or mobile on
8991042.

Thank you.

Amentave Yauvoli
Acting Permanent Sécretary for Civil Service and Public Enterprises




